

Honeywell

Business and Commuter Aviation Systems

Honeywell Inc.

P.O. Box 29000

Phoenix, Arizona 85038-9000

602-436-8000

F. Flom, Inc

3356 N San Marcos Place

Suite 107

Chandler, AZ 85225-7176

October 4, 2005

Dear Mr Jon Hartman and David Lee;

Concerning the FCC Testing on the VDR & NAVCOM Radio

The characteristics of the modulator circuit for the VDR, TR-865A, and the NavCom, NC-860A have not been changed for incorporation of the Digital Data Mode 2 functionality. This circuit remains the same.

Sincerely,



Kim Allen Class

Technical Manager

Honeywell Aerospace Electronic Systems

5353 W Bell Road

Glendale AZ, 85308